
Jackson County Courthouse
415 E.12th Street, 2nd floor

Kansas City, Missouri  64106
(816)881-3242

Jackson County Missouri

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:  Version: 000-05 Name: Acting County Executive.

Status:Type: Executive Orders Introduced

File created: In control:1/20/2000 County Executive

On agenda: Final action:1/20/2000 1/24/2000

Title: I hereby appoint the Manager of the Division of Finance, Q. Troy Thomas, as acting County
Executive for the period January 21, 2000, through January 30, 2000. Any previous executive order
which provides to the contrary is hereby temporarily suspended during this period.
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Indexes: 2000 - 2006 EXO'S
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Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

EXECUTIVE ORDER #00-05

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J.  SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: JANUARY 20, 2000

I hereby appoint the Manager of the Division of Finance, Q. Troy Thomas, as acting County
Executive for the period January 21, 2000, through January 30, 2000.  Any previous executive order
which provides to the contrary is hereby temporarily suspended during this period.
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File #: 00-05, Version: 0

_____________________________________
Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date: __________________________
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